Subject: New FOI Request FA 19/03/00713 — Seeking documents _

Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 3:28:38 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Citizenship Reporting
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 1:35 PM

Subject: FW: New FOI Request FA 19/03/00713 — Seeking documents -
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

FA 190300713

Question:
Total number of undecided Australian citizenship applications received as of present
date.

Response:
As at 24 March 2019, a total of 228,154 citizenship by conferral applications were on-
hand (not finalised). This includes counts of both primary and dependent applicants.

Source: Department of Home Affairs - internal citizenship DB2 database (as at 24
March 2019).

Data for periods from 1 July 2018 is drawn from a dynamic system environment and is
correct at the time of publication but may differ slightly from previous or future reporting.
The Department of Home Affairs must be consulted regarding any requests to use this
data for purposes not originally intended or discussed.

Regards

Citizenship Programme Management

Citizenship & Multicultural Affairs Programs Branch

Refugee, Citizenship & Multicultural Affairs Programs Division
Immigration & Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs
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